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>; Strong, AndrewFrom: Martinez, Kelly   
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 11:28 AM 
To: Lawson-Remer, Terra; Montgomery Steppe, Monica; Aguirre, Paloma; Anderson, Joel; Desmond, Jim 
Cc: Shelton, Ebony N.; Smith, Caroline; Strong, Andrew; Worlie, Paul; Shanley, Roarke E; Elledge, Meghan; Wyatt, Donte 
T; Gretler, Darren M; Albright, Brian; Smith, David; Kalina, Brett; Mary Anne Pintar
Subject: [External] August 5. 2025 - Sheriff's Memo to the Board 

Good morning, Supervisor, 

I am writing regarding my memo to your office dated August 5, 2025.  In that letter I recommended the potential of 
looking at a third-party administrator option for helping my office better administer health care in the County 
Detentions Facilities.  While doing our research we found that Los Angeles County does not use this model, and I 
wanted to quickly correct the information that we provided.  I apologize for this mistake, and we continue to 
research best practices to achieve our shared goal of providing high-quality healthcare.  Thank you for your time 
and I look forward to continuing this conversation and to your ideas on how we can improve our 
operations.  Please call me with any questions. 

Kelly 

Kelly A. Martinez 
Sheriff
Desk: 858-974-2240
Kelly.Martinez@sdsheriff.org
www.SDSheriff.gov
San Diego County Sheriff’s Office 

ATTACHMENT F




